

April 1, 2013

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1306

Page 1, line 15, replace "nine" with "six"

Page 1, line 15, after "~~four~~" insert "seven"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty"

Page 1, line 24, replace "nine" with "six"

Page 1, line 24, after "~~four~~" insert "seven"

Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty"

Page 2, line 5, replace "nine" with "six"

Page 2, line 5, after "~~four~~" insert "seven"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty"

Page 2, line 16, remove "a. A disabled veteran or unremarried surviving spouse who would qualify for a credit"

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 31

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 11

Page 3, line 12, remove "5."

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~5.~~"

Page 3, line 17, remove "6."

Page 3, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~6.~~"

Page 3, line 19, remove "7."

Page 3, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~7.~~"

Page 3, line 24, remove "8."

Page 4, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~8.~~"

Page 4, line 1, remove "9."

Page 4, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~9.~~"

Page 4, line 7, remove "10."

Page 4, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~10.~~"

Page 4, line 11, remove "11."

Page 4, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~11.~~"

Page 4, line 15, remove "12."

Page 4, line 22, after "2012" insert ", for ad valorem property taxes and for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2013, for mobile home taxes"

Re-number accordingly